City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Joyce A. McClane, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

DATE: April 26, 2021
SUBJECT: Addendum #01 - Proposal #22000511 - Vibration Analysis Services

This addendum has been issued because of the following:

1. On page 18, the item supplied should be the following:

Please give a synopsis of your qualifications and experience with supplying Vibration
Analysis Services.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Joyce McClane, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this
RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

) 3

: .’ cClane, Purchasing Manager
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